
Disclosure Statement 

As of July 1, 2020, the U.S. Department of Education implemented new regulations that professional nursing 

programs (PN, RN and APRN) provide a list of all states/jurisdictions where the institution’s curriculum meets 

state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification, a list of all states/jurisdictions where 

the institution’s curriculum does not meet state educational requirements for professional licensure or 

certification, and a list of all states/jurisdictions where the institution has not made a determination of whether 

the curriculum meets educational requirements. As outlined in Regulation 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) (v), Brewton 

Parker College School of Nursing has reviewed all 50 states and US territories educational requirements for 

professional licensure. The information provided below is accurate at the time review but is subject to change. 

Prospective students should be aware that each state has different professional licensure and certification 

requirements governing various occupations. Nursing students who plan to pursue licensure outside of Georgia 

are ultimately responsible for verifying their individual eligibility for state licensure and satisfying any 

requirements imposed thereby. While a program may originally meet the educational requirements for 

licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program’s ability to meet any new educational 

requirements. Students are strongly encouraged to contact the respective state licensure board for any 

clarification or questions related to licensure in that state.  

State Licensure/Certification* 

View the licensure/certification requirements for your state. 

View The Nurse Licensure Compact 

View the Nurse Licensure Compact FAQ for new graduates 

  

  

US State or Territory 
Meets Educational 

requirements 

State 

participated in 

Nurse 

Licensure 

Compact 

(NLC) 

Requirements and 

Additional training  Website 

Alabama Yes Yes  https://www.abn.alabama.gov/  

Alaska Yes Yes  

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/

web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Bo

ardofNursing.aspx  

American Samoa 

Unable to 

Determine NO  

American Samoa Health Services 

Regulatory Board 

Department of Health 

Pago Pago, AS 96799 

Arizona Yes Yes  https://www.azbn.gov/ 

Arkansas Yes Yes  

arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.as

px 

California 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  https://www.rn.ca.gov/  

Colorado Yes Yes  colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing 

Connecticut 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  

portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-

Hearing-Office/Board-of-

Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-

Examiners-for-Nursing 

Delaware Yes Yes  dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/ 

https://www.liberty.edu/statelicensure/
https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/edge?form=MA13DL&OCID=MA13DL
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/


District of Columbia 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  https://dchealth.dc.gov/  

Florida Yes Yes  floridasnursing.gov/ 

Georgia Yes Yes  

sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/

45 

Guam Yes Yes  

http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-

of-nurse-examiners-2/ 

Hawaii 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/ 

Idaho Yes Yes  ibn.idaho.gov/ 

Illinois 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp 

Indiana Yes Yes  in.gov/pla/nursing.htm 

Iowa Yes Yes  nursing.iowa.gov 

Kansas Yes Yes  ksbn.org/ 

Kentucky Yes Yes  kbn.ky.gov 

Louisiana Yes Yes  lsbn.state.la.us 

Maine Yes Yes  maine.gov/boardofnursing/ 

Maryland Yes Yes  

mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.a

spx 

Massachusetts 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO 

Good Moral as defined by 

the State 

mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dp

h/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/ 

Michigan 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO 

Human Trafficking 

training & Good Moral as 

defined by the State 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,46

01,7-154-

89334_72600_72603_27529_27542

---,00.html  

Minnesota 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval Pending  nursingboard.state.mn.us/ 

Mississippi Yes Yes  msbn.ms.gov/ 

Missouri Yes Yes  pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp 

Montana Yes Yes  nurse.mt.gov 

Nebraska Yes Yes  

dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-

Licensing.aspx 

Nevada 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  nevadanursingboard.org/ 

New Hampshire Yes Yes  

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-

hampshire-board-nursing 

New Jersey 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/

nur/Pages/programs.aspx 

New Mexico Yes Yes  nmbon.sks.com/ 

https://dchealth.dc.gov/
http://www.floridasnursing.gov/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
http://ibn.idaho.gov/
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
http://nursing.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbn.org/
http://www.kbn.ky.gov/
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://www.nurse.mt.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/programs.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/programs.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/


New York 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO 

Infection Control & Child 

Abuse identification op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ 

North Carolina Yes Yes  ncbon.com/ 

North Dakota Yes Yes  ndbon.org/ 

Northern Mariana 

Islands 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  nmibon.info 

Ohio 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  nursing.ohio.gov 

Oklahoma Yes Yes  ok.gov/nursing/ 

Oregon 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx 

Pennsylvania 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO Child Abuse training 

https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/def

ault 

Puerto Rico 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO 

English Proficiency  

testing & CGFNS 

Certification program 

verification Letter 

https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/pue

rto-rico/  

Rhode Island 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO  

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.p

hp?id=231 

South Carolina Yes Yes  llr.sc.gov/nurse/ 

South Dakota Yes Yes  doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/ 

Tennessee Yes Yes  

tn.gov/health/health-program-

areas/health-professional-

boards/nursing-board/nursing-

board/about.html 

Texas Yes Yes  bon.texas.gov 

Utah Yes Yes  https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/ 

Vermont Yes Yes  sec.state.vt.us 

Virgin Islands 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO 

English Profanely testing 

& CGFNS Certification 

program verification 

Letter 

https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/us-

virgin-islands/  

Virginia Yes Yes  dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ 

Washington 

Yes- With State 

Board 

Review/Approval NO 

Complete Professional 

Vocational Relationship 

Course 

doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCer

tificates/NursingCommission.aspx 

West Virginia Yes Yes  

wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.as

px 

Wisconsin Yes Yes  

dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/

Nursing/Default.aspx 

Wyoming Yes Yes  nursing-online.state.wy.us/ 

          

          
 

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
http://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://www.ok.gov/nursing/
https://oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
http://www.sec.state.vt.us/
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/us-virgin-islands/
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/us-virgin-islands/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/

